J'ﬁ -P' -y -n--, P EaT

R SR '
& - . %. S
i ._‘r‘

10 DOWNING STREET
30 September 1982

From the Private Secretary

Dear Bamaby

Job Splitting Scheme

The Prime Minister has seen the recent
correspondence, beginning with your Secretary
of State's letter to the Chancellor of
8 September and including the Lord Privy
Seal's Private Secretary's letter of
15 September, about job splitting and Civii
Service participation in this scheme.

The Prime Minister has commented that she
assumes that Civil Service participation in the
scheme can be brought about at no extra cost.

I am sending copies of this letter to the
Private Secretaries to the Members of E Committee,
Richard Hatfield (Cabinet Office) and Gerry Spence
(CPRS).

Barnaby Shaw, Esq.,
Department of Employment.
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Secretary of State for Employment
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Caxton House ‘L
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JOB SPLITTING SCHEME

I was grateful for a copy of your letter to Geoffrey Howe
of & September about your job-splitting proposals,
——
Subject to the resolution of the problem to which Janet
Young has referred (her Private Secretary's letter of
415 September) I would be in favour of Civil Service participatid

in the scheme., Indeed I may say that this Departmeni has alrezd
begun an exercise to jcentify non-industrial posts where there
is potential for job-splitting as part of a Management and
Personnel Office EET?TE?T;E to help staff through periods of
domes+ic difficulties., Although the exercise is not
compmooks as though there

up to 150 to 200 non-industrial posts (mostly in the
Administration Group) and perhaps a limited number of Professio

and Technical posts, too.

I am =2dvised that their could be extra management effort

and cost; and in so far as this materialises I would need to b€

assured that, if we do proceed, my existing allocations for




*

administration could if necessary be adjusted to cope with any
likely extra demands which a job splitting scheme may place

upon them,

I am copying this letter to members of E Committee,

Sir Robert Armstrong and John Sparrow,
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DAVID HOWELL
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S-October 1982

My Secretary of State has asl ne to let
that, when he makes his anno ement about
on Thursday of this week, there 1 be one
proposals which ti ( :

14 Sepfember.

The ques of minimum hours is, as the Chief Secretary pointed
out, fin balanced, but the Secretary of State has accepted the

argumen 1 favour of a 15 hour minimum both in John Sparrow's
September and in the CPRS unemployment report.

The Department will continue to say, as previously agreed, that
further consideration is being given to the position of the
Civil Service.

I am copying this letter to the Private Secretaries of the other
members of E Committee, Sir Robert Armstrong and John Sparrow.

S

ROSALIND M
Private Se
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My ref:
H/PS0/16272/82

Your ref:

|7 September 1982

/
You sent me a copy of your letter of,g September to Geoffrey Howe
about the job splitting scheme,

Provided we can find a solution to the problem to which Janet Young
has referred (her Private Secretary's letter of 15 September), there
may well be scope for splitting some non-industrial posts in my
Department. The scope for doing the Same with sone inaustrial jobs
wilTs however, be limited by the fact that the Property, Services
Agency direct labour force is being run down and few jobs which
become vacant are filled. 1Insofar as we can apply the scheme, there
will be extra management effort and cost and I should want my
existing allocations for administration to be increased if it proved
necessary.

Incidentally, I hope that when you consult the CBI and the TUC you
will also consult the local authority employers organisation - LACSAB
- because they are not of course represented on the CBI.

I am copying this letter to members of E Committee, Sir Robert
Armstrong and John Sparrow.
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MICHAEL HESELTINE

Rt Hon Norman Tebbit MP
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15 September 1982

Marie Fahey ) (:)

Private Secretary to the Secretary ?;m;fhwﬂibp
tate for Employment

Caxton House

Tothill Street 4

London SW1H 9NF huJ l“
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JOB SPLITTING SCHEME

We had a word on the telephone yesterday andagain today about
your Secretary of State's letter of 8 Sept#mber,

This is to confirm that we would have difficulties in operating
the job splitting scheme beczuse selecting from particular
categories - those on the unemployed register or school/leavers -
comes into conflict with the Civil Service Order in Council which
lays down that recruitment to the Service should be fair,and open

to all those eligibTe, This is why we are finding 1t impossible
to operate the Job Release Scheme following the withdrawal of our
special arrangements ich you announced on 1 April.

The Lord Privy Seal would, however, like to consider what might
be possible and would be grateful if no commitments about the
participation of the Civil Service in the scheme are given to the
CBI and the TUC. You read over to me a form of words which -you
proposed to meet this, saying that special arrangements for the

public services were still under consideration. The Lord Privy Seal
is content with this.

I am copying this letter to the Private Secretaries to the members
of E Committee, to Richard Hatfield in Sir Robert Armstrong's office
and to Mr Sparrow, CPRS.

J BUCKLEY

MANAGEMENT IN CONFIDENCE
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13 September 1982

The Rt Hon Norman Tebbit MP
Department of Employment
CAXTON NOUSE
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Job Splitting Scheme

| /I should like to make two poinls about the propesals in your letter
uf/bup!;ulubuj' for implementing this scheme,

My main point concerns the winimum number of hours a job must have

\

to qualify for the scheme., As you will know, our unemployment report

proposes that the miniuwum should be set at 15 hours so that, if employers
so choose and existing job-holders agrec, one at lecast of the pair of
part—time johs may be free from obligations under employment protection

legislation, including redundancy payment,

I recognise that this would inerease the TUC's opposition to the
scheme and that the CBI may be prepured Lo adoplt a 16 hour minimum which
would keep all jobs within the framework of protective legislation, It
is, however, my belief that unions and institutionalised management
should not be allowed to dictate the terms on which employment is provided
throughout the economy, As the enclosure Lo your letter says, 1in areas
where union opposition is not a factor, a 15 hour minimum should encourage
a larger take-up because freedom from cuployment protection obligations

' reluctance to take on a new, untried, cemployee.

would reduce employers
The 15 hour figure would be a minimum, not a maximum, so that employers
and unions in organised areas would be free to agree bilaterally that

jobs of at least 16 hours should be provided in their firms,
I fully accept that the line which I am putting forward would
create controversy and that it would be lar from easy to win the propa-

ganda battle with the TUC and other sources of 'progressive' apinion,




CONI"IDENTIAL

If you feel you are bound to lose that battle on this occasion then it

might indeed be better not to try. But you are presumably going to
have to fight this battle anyway in continuing to resist the Furopean
Communities' proposed directives to give protection to part-time and
casual workers - measures which I understand have recently received

approval from a Select Committee of the House of Lords,

My second point is wore straightforwvard, It is simply to draw

your attention to possible variations of the job gplitting scheme,

These are to provide a two-tier level of subsidy, with a higher subsidy

for the long term unemployed; and to allow a wider range of job

splitting arrangements (e.g. two jobs split inte three, L!LU.) to qual

ity

for the scheuwe, L do not press these for the purposes of the scheme's

initial introduction (though if you were to decide to go for 15 hours )

instead of 16, there might he some tactical advantage in introducing

some new Teatures to the schewe as a diversionarvy tactic), But 1
hope you can agree to review these possibilities when there has been

some experience ol the scheme in its original form,

I am sending copies of this letter to the other members of

E Committee, and to Sir Robert Armstrong,

Jolm Sparrow
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SCHOLAR

J.

The Job Splitting Scheme

We have had a look at the details
the job splitting scheme proposed

the letter of 8 September from

Tebbit to the Chancellor, and we have

major points to make on them.

M. M. VEREKER

13 September, 1982
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